City of Corona

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882



Minutes - Draft

Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:30 PM

Closed Session Council Board Room Open Session Council Chambers

City Council

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CORONA/CORONA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY/CORONA UTILITY AUTHORITY/CORONA HOUSING AUTHORITY MEETING

Jason Scott, Mayor Jim Steiner, Vice Mayor Yolanda Carrillo, Council Member Jacque Casillas, Council Member Wes Speake, Council Member

4:30 P.M. CONVENE CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session convened at 4:30 p.m. for the purposes listed below. Present were Mayor Scott, Vice Mayor Steiner, Council Member Carrillo, Council Member Casillas, and Council Member Speake. Closed Session adjourned at 6:25 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL

Α.	<u>19-0489</u>	CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 Property Location: 2630 & 2650 Tuscany Street (APNs 279-231-037, 279-231-038, 279-231-045, & 279-231-046) Agency Negotiator: Nelson Nelson, Public Works Director Negotiating Party: Castle & Cooke Corona Crossings I & II Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment
B.	<u>19-0490</u>	CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) Name of Case: Corona General Employees Association v. City of Corona Case Number: Public Employment Relations Board Case No. LA-CE 1271-M
C.	<u>19-0491</u>	CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) Name of Case: Corona Supervisors Association v. City of Corona Case Number: Public Employment Relations Board Case No. LA-CE 1245-M
D.	<u>19-0492</u>	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 Name of Agency Negotiator: Mitchell Lansdell, Acting City Manager Unrepresented Employee Group: Management/Confidential Group Employees
E.	<u>19-0493</u>	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 Name of Agency Negotiator: Mitchell Lansdell, Acting City Manager Unrepresented Employee Group: Executive Group Employees
F.	<u>19-0494</u>	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 Name of Agency Negotiator: Mitchell Lansdell, Acting City Manager Unrepresented Employee: City Attorney/Legal & Risk Management

^{**}Revised Agenda on May 15, 2019 at 9:45 a.m.**
Item 1E File No. 19-0474 has been pulled from agenda

Director

Rollcall

Present: 5 - Jason Scott, Jim Steiner, Yolanda Carrillo, Jacque Casillas, and Wes Speake

INVOCATION - Pastor Ron King, New Hope Family Worship Center

The Invocation was led by Jessie Smith.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor's Youth Council

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the Mayor's Youth Council.

6:30 P.M. CONVENE OPEN SESSION

Mayor Scott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

1. PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS/PRESENTATIONS

A.	<u>19-0479</u>	Recognition: Mayor's Youth Council.
		The Mayor's Youth Council accepted their recognitions.
В.	19-0488	Proclamation: National Police Week.

Corona Police Officers received the proclamation.

C. 19-0465 Presentation: California Public Employee Retirement Systems (CalPERS) Update.

Sergeant Jason Perez, Corona Police Department, provided an update.

D. 19-0466 Presentation: Economic Development update on Corona 2020 Program,
 Corona Chamber of Commerce.

Bobby Spiegel, CEO of the Corona Chamber of Commerce, provided a Corona 2020 Program update and presented recognitions to local businesses.

2. MEETING MINUTES

A motion was made by Council Member Carrillo, seconded by Council Member Casillas, that these Minutes be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

A. 19-0442 Approval of Minutes for the City Council, Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona, Corona Public Financing Authority, Corona Utility Authority, Corona Housing Authority Study Session Meeting of April 24, 2019.

These Minutes were accepted.

B. 19-0443 Approval of Minutes for the City Council, Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona, Corona Public Financing Authority, Corona Utility Authority, Corona Housing Authority Meeting of May 1, 2019.

These Minutes were accepted.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

Council Member Casillas recused herself from item 3R due to proximity of residence. Council Member Carrillo and Council Member Speake recused themselves from item 3S due to proximity of residence.

A motion was made by Council Member Speake, seconded by Vice Mayor Steiner, that the Consent Calendar be accepted with the exception of item 3D, 3F, and 3L, which were voted on separately. Council Member Casillas recused herself from item 3R due to proximity of residence. Council Member Carrillo and Council Member Speake recused themselves from item 3S due to proximity of residence. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

A. 19-0459 City Council, Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona, Corona Public Financing Authority, Corona Utility Authority, and Corona Housing Authority consideration to receive and file the Monthly Fiscal Report for the month of March 2019.

This Report was accepted.

B. 19-0454 City Council consideration of a Grading Agreement for 2460, 2470, 2510, and 2520 Palisades Drive (Tract Map 35590 Lots 4-7) - On Point Commercial, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company.

This Agreement was accepted.

C. 19-0455 City Council consideration of Public Improvement and Survey Monumentation Agreements for Parcel Map 37412, 1075 East Third Street
 Third Street Annex LLC, a California Limited Liability Company.

This Agreement was accepted.

D. 19-0461 City Council and Corona Utility Authority consideration of increase to the Total Compensation for Six Agreements and/or Purchase Orders for Cortech Engineering, Hardy and Harper, Regan Paving, Knudsen Grading Company, Inc., Quinn Company, and Vulcan Materials.

Council Member Casillas had inquiries regarding the proposed item and Mitchell Lansdell, Acting City Manager, provided clarification. Council Member Speake had inquiries regarding the proposed item and Tom Moody, Department of Water and Power General Manager, provided

City Council Minutes - Draft May 15, 2019

clarification.

The following residents addressed the Council in opposition of the proposed item: Joe Morgan, Don Fuller, and Tom Richins.

A motion was made by Council Member Carrillo, seconded by Vice Mayor Steiner, that this Agreement be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

E. 19-0487

City Council and Corona Housing Authority consideration of First Amendment to Disposition and Development Agreement between the City of Corona and Lab Holding, LLC for the acquisition and development of (17) Corona Housing Authority properties and (9) City of Corona properties generally located East of Main Street between East Fourth Street and West Eighth Street, and West of Ramona Avenue (Corona Mall Property) originally approved May 17, 2017.

This Agreement was accepted.

F. <u>19-0436</u>

City Council consideration of acceptance and appropriation of \$6,500 from the Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) grant funds for Phase 2 of the Makerspace grant.

Council Member Speake commended the staff for the proposed item. David Montgomery-Scott, Library and Recreation Services Director, provided an update on the proposed grant.

A motion was made by Council Member Speake, seconded by Mayor Scott, that this Appropriation be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

G. <u>19-0452</u>

City Council and Corona Utility Authority consideration of an appropriation in the amount of \$17,000 from the General Fund, \$10,000 from the Reclaimed Water Utility Fund (Fund 567), \$41,000 from the Water Utility Fund (570), and \$40,000 from the Water Reclamation Utility Fund (572) to an existing Capital Improvement Project titled, "Grape Hill Telecommunications Tower No. 2."

This Appropriation was accepted.

H. <u>19-0458</u>

City Council consideration of an appropriation of \$85,000 from the Library Facilities and Collection Fee Fund to purchase books, audio-visual materials, and electronic resources to be added to various Corona Public Library collections.

This Appropriation was accepted.

I. <u>19-0450</u>

City Council consideration of award of Notice Inviting Bids (NIB) 19-024HC for Community Facilities District (CFD) 2001-1 Landscape Renovation

•	diidii	minutes - Brait may it	·, –
		Project.	
		This Bid & Purchase was accepted.	
J.	<u>19-0467</u>	City Council consideration of award of Notice Inviting Bids (NIB) 19-005SB for 2019 Ford HazMat Utility Truck for the Corona Fire Department.	
		This Bid & Purchase was accepted.	
K.	19-0444	City Council consideration of acceptance and appropriation of \$26,900 from the Reimbursement Grants Fund for the Fiscal Year 2018 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) Grant.	
		This Grant was accepted.	
L.	<u>19-0460</u>	City Council consideration of acceptance and appropriation of \$256,203 from the State of California Fiscal Year 2018-19 Enhancing Law Enforcement Activities Subaccount.	
		Council Member Speake had inquiries regarding the proposed item. Police Chief Johnstone provided an update on the proposed grant.	
		A motion was made by Council Member Speake, seconded by Council Member Casillas, that this Grant be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:	
	Ау	re: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake	
М.	<u>19-0448</u>	City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-024, certifying the results of an election and adding territory to Community Facilities District No. 2016-1 (Public Services) of the City of Corona (Annexation No. 13).	
		This Resolution was adopted.	
N.	<u>19-0449</u>	City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-025, certifying the results of an election and adding territory to Community Facilities District No. 2016-1 (Public Services) of the City of Corona (Annexation No. 14).	
		This Resolution was adopted.	
Ο.	<u>19-0453</u>	City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-026, declaring intention to levy and collect assessments within Lighting Maintenance District No. 84-1 for Fiscal Year 2019-20, approving preliminary Engineer's Report, providing notice of public hearing on proposed assessments.	
		This Resolution was adopted.	
P.	<u>19-0462</u>	City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-027, declaring intention to levy and collect assessments within Lighting Maintenance District No. 2003-1 for Fiscal Year 2019-20, approving preliminary Engineer's Report, and providing notice of public hearing on proposed assessments.	
		This Resolution was adopted.	

Q. 19-0463

City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-028, declaring intention to levy and collect assessments within Zones 1, 2, 4, 7, 10, 14, 15, 17, 18, and 20 of the Landscape Maintenance District No. 84-2 for Fiscal Year 2019-20, approving preliminary Engineer's Report as it pertains to Zones 1, 2, 4, 7, 10, 14, 15, 17, 18, and 20, and providing notice of public hearing on proposed assessments.

This Resolution was adopted.

R. <u>19-0484</u>

City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-029, declaring intention to levy and collect assessments within Zone 6 of the Landscape Maintenance District No. 84-2 for Fiscal Year 2019-20, approving preliminary Engineer's Report as it pertains to Zone 6, and providing notice of public hearing on proposed assessments.

This Resolution was adopted.

S. <u>19-0485</u>

City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-030, declaring intention to levy and collect assessments within Zone 19 of the Landscape Maintenance District No. 84-2 for Fiscal Year 2019-20, approving preliminary Engineer's Report as it pertains to Zone 19, and providing notice of public hearing on proposed assessments.

This Resolution was adopted.

4. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

A. Non-Profit Organizations

Stephanie Shapiro, Corona Chamber of Commerce Foundation, addressed the Council to invite the community to the Memorial Mile March to be held on May 25, 2019.

B. General Public Comments

John Donaldson, resident, addressed the Council to express concerns regarding automobile broken windows on Foothill Parkway and Chase Drive, and provided suggestions for the situation. He also expressed concerns with Senate Bill 50.

Dale Ploung, Riverside County resident, addressed the Council regarding the possibility of annexing the Coronita area to the City of Corona.

Don Fuller, resident, addressed the Council to announce the Annual Long Beach Pride Parade to be held on May 19, 2019.

Patricia Campobasso, resident, addressed the Council to express concerns with bus pick-ups at Vintage Terrace.

Brent Bechtel, resident, addressed the Council regarding concerns with liens on his property and requested that the item be placed on a future agenda.

Joe Morgan, resident, addressed the Council to express concerns with the bus discussion during the last City Council meeting and an incident with a resident that lives at Vintage Terrace.

Tom Richins, resident, addressed the Council regarding decorum and freedom of speech.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS - 6:30 P.M.

A. <u>19-0434</u>

Public Hearing for City Council consideration of Ordinance No. 3297, first reading of an Ordinance of the City of Corona, California for CZ2018-0002, an application to change the zone on 1.46 acres (located at 1215 E. Ontario Avenue) from C-2 (Restricted Commercial) to C-3 (General Commercial) to facilitate the development of a 4,462 sq. ft. restaurant with drive-through service. (Applicant: Ruben Gonzalez, PM Design Group)

Joanne Coletta, Community Development Director, provided a staff report. Mayor Scott inquired about the Planning and Housing Commission recommendations and Ms. Coletta provided clarification. The Council commended staff, the Planning and Housing Commission, and the applicant for working together on the project. Mayor Scott opened the Public Hearing. Sylvia Edwards, City Clerk, stated there was no correspondence received by the City Clerk's Office.

The following residents addressed the Council in support of the proposed project: Joe Morgan, Tom Richins, and Don Fuller.

Mayor Scott closed the Public Hearing.

A motion was made by Council Member Speake, seconded by Vice Mayor Steiner, that this Public Hearing be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

B. 19-0435

City Council consideration of Precise Plan Modification 2018-0011, for the review of a 4,462 sq. ft. restaurant with a drive-through service for Raising Cane's on 1.46 acres in the proposed C-3 (General Commercial) Zone (located at 1215 E. Ontario Avenue). (Applicant: Ruben Gonzalez, PM Design Group) - (NOT AN ADVERTISED PUBLIC HEARING)

A motion was made by Council Member Casillas, seconded by Vice Mayor Steiner, that this Precise Plan Modification be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

C. <u>19-0445</u>

Public Hearing for City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-020, calling special election and Resolution No. 2019-021, declaring the results of the special election for Community Facilities District No. 2016-3 (Maintenance Services) of the City of Corona on the proposition of the annual levy of special taxes within the territory proposed to be annexed (Annexation No. 10).

Mayor Scott opened the Public Hearing. Sylvia Edwards, City Clerk, confirmed she had proof of publication and mailing of the notice of the Public Hearing, and she confirmed that she had not received any written protests. Ms. Edwards stated there are no registered voters within the area to be annexed by the CFD, and the owners of all property proposed to be annexed to the CFD agreed to hold a special election on May 15, 2019. Ms. Edwards also agreed to hold a special election on May 15, 2019. Mayor Scott asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak on this item, seeing none, he closed the Public Hearing.

A motion was made by Council Member Speake, seconded by Council Member Casillas, that this Public Hearing be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

Ms. Edwards confirmed she received 1 ballot in favor of levying the special taxes.

A motion was made by Mayor Scott, seconded by Vice Mayor Steiner, that this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ave: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

D. <u>19-0446</u>

Public Hearing for City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-018, calling special election and Resolution No. 2019-019, declaring the results of the special election for Community Facilities District No. 2016-3 (Maintenance Services) of the City of Corona on the proposition of the annual levy of special taxes within the territory proposed to be annexed (Annexation No. 11).

Mayor Scott opened the Public Hearing. Sylvia Edwards, City Clerk, confirmed she had proof of publication and mailing of the notice of the Public Hearing, and she confirmed that she had not received any written protests. Ms. Edwards stated there are no registered voters within the area to be annexed by the CFD, and the owners of all property proposed to be annexed to the CFD agreed to hold a special election on May 15, 2019. Ms. Edwards also agreed to hold a special election on May 15, 2019. Mayor Scott asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak on this item, seeing none, he closed the Public Hearing.

A motion was made by Mayor Scott, seconded by Council Member Speake, that this Public Hearing be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

Ms. Edwards confirmed she received 1 ballot in favor of levying the special taxes.

A motion was made by Mayor Scott, seconded by Council Member Speake, that this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

E. 19-0447

Public Hearing for City Council consideration of Resolution No. 2019-022, calling special election and Resolution No. 2019-023, declaring the results of the special election for Community Facilities District No. 2016-3 (Maintenance Services) of the City of Corona on the proposition of the annual levy of special taxes within the territory proposed to be annexed (Annexation No. 12).

Mayor Scott opened the Public Hearing. Sylvia Edwards, City Clerk, confirmed she had proof of publication and mailing of the notice of the Public Hearing, and she confirmed that she had not received any written protests. Ms. Edwards stated there are no registered voters within the area to be annexed by the CFD, and the owners of all property proposed to be annexed to the CFD agreed to hold a special election on May 15, 2019. Ms. Edwards also agreed to hold a special election on May 15, 2019. Mayor Scott asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak on this item, seeing none, he closed the Public Hearing.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Steiner, seconded by Council Member Casillas, that this Public Hearing be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

Ms. Edwards confirmed she received 1 ballot in favor of levying the special taxes.

A motion was made by Mayor Scott, seconded by Council Member Casillas, that this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ave: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

6. LEGISLATIVE MATTERS

None.

7. REPORTS FROM CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, AND BOARDS

None.

8. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS AND COMMENTS REGARDING COMMITTEES

A. 19-0456 City Council consideration to receive minutes of the May 1, 2019 meeting

of the Infrastructure Committee report by Jim Steiner and Wes Speake.

This City Council Member Written Committee Report was received and filed.

B. 19-0457 City Council consideration to receive minutes of the May 1, 2019 meeting of the Public Services Committee report by Jim Steiner and Yolanda Carrillo.

This City Council Member Written Committee Report was received and filed.

9. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS AND COMMENTS REGARDING REGIONAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

A. 19-0480 Update from Council Member Jacque Casillas on the Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority (RCA) Meeting of May 6, 2019.

Council Member Casillas provided an update.

B. Update from Council Member Wes Speake on the Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) Meeting of May 8, 2019.

Council Member Speake provided an update.

10. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

None.

11. CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORTS

None.

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORTS

A. 19-0495 Discussion and direction on proposed language revision to the Military Banner Program Policy to include "attended Corona schools or work in Corona" all costs for non-resident applications be borne by the applicant, including production of the banner, staff time and installation.

Mitchell Lansdell, Acting City Manager, provided a presentation on the Military Banner Program. Mayor Scott inquired about the program and Mr. Lansdell provided clarification.

Robert Buhrman, Riverside County resident, addressed the Council regarding the Military Banner Program and his request to have a banner installed for his son.

Joe Morgan, resident, addressed the Council regarding the Military Banner Program.

Don Fuller, resident, addressed the Council regarding the Military Banner

Program and offered to pay for Mr. Buhrman's Military Banner.

Council Member Speake discussed the proposed item. He stated he wishes to have the proposed item approved as presented.

Vice Mayor Steiner agreed with Council Member Speake and wishes to move forward with the proposed item.

Mayor Scott stated he does not wish to delay the process, rather he would like to give non-profits the opportunity to discuss areas for signage with the Public Services Committee and bring back the proposed item to the Council in June.

The Council voiced their desire to move forward with approving the item as presented.

Mayor Scott inquired about input from the Department managing the program and Mr. Lansdell provided clarification.

A motion was made by Council Member Speake, seconded by Council Member Carrillo, that this Report be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

13. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS

A. 19-0482

City Council consideration of approval of Vice Mayor Jim Steiner's travel and other expense reimbursement claim dated May 7, 2019, per City of Corona Administrative Policy No. 01200.001.

Vice Mayor Steiner provided a report.

The following residents addressed the Council in support of the proposed item: Don Fuller and Joe Morgan.

A motion was made by Council Member Carrillo, seconded by Mayor Scott, that this Travel & Expense Reimbursement be accepted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Scott, Steiner, Carrillo, Casillas, and Speake

B. 19-0486

Discussion and direction on possible opposition letter to Assembly Bill 1356 - Cannabis: local jurisdictions: retail commercial cannabis activity.

Mayor Scott provided an overview on Assembly Bill 1356.

Joe Morgan, resident, addressed the Council in support of the proposed item and thanked the Mayor for placing the item on the agenda.

The Council voiced their support of the oppositition letter to Assembly Bill

1356.

14. CITY ATTORNEY'S COMMENTS

None.

15. CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS

Nelson Nelson, Public Works Director, provided an update on the Alcoa Dike Project - Traffic Impacts and the Cajalco Road I-15 Interchange Improvement Project.

Fire Chief Young provided an overview on the Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) program and noted this is the first time it is also offered in Spanish.

Mr. Lansdell provided an update on the bus route near Vintage Terrace. Council Member Casillas requested that the item be added to a future agenda for discussion.

16. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

A. Council Member Yolanda Carrillo

Council Member Carrillo reported that she attended Corona's Founders' Day Celebration on May 2, 2019. She provided a brief overview of the event and encouraged everyone to attend next year.

She reported she attended the Cinco De Mayo Annual Parade and Fiesta on May 4, 2019. Council Member Carrillo stated she participated in the parade and she commended the event.

Council Member Carrillo thanked Don Fuller for his efforts to help educate the community and celebrating the Pride Parade.

B. Council Member Jacque Casillas

Council Member Casillas discussed the importance of the Census and requested that the 2020 Census be placed on a future City Council agenda for discussion.

C. Council Member Wes Speake

Council Member Speake thanked Joanne Coletta, Community Development Director, and Oscar Davalos, Deputy Building Official/Plan Check Manager, for taking time to give him a tour of the building and plan check area. Council Member Speake provided an overview on the plan check operations and projects discussed during the meeting with Ms. Coletta and Mr. Lansdell. Council Member Speake thanked staff for their

efforts.

Council Member Speake noted that Council Member Carrillo was the Grand Marshal at the Cinco De Mayo Annual Parade and Fiesta. He commended the event and staff.

He reported he attended the Corona Historic Preservation Society's Vintage Home Tour and provided an overview of the event. Council Member Speake commended the event and volunteers.

Council Member Speake reported he attended the celebration for the 72nd Anniversary of the American Legion Joe Dominguez Post and 100th Anniversary of the Elks Lodge. He commended the event and organizers.

He announced he would be having his first Town Hall meeting in the 5th District on May 29, 2019 at the Eagle Glen Golf Course.

Council Member Speake wished a Happy Ramadan to Muslim residents and noted he is looking forward to attending the Annual Interfaith Iftar Dinner on May 18, 2019.

D. Vice Mayor Jim Steiner

Vice Mayor Steiner discussed the Vintage Home Tour and thanked Council Member Speake and the Corona Historic Preservation Society for putting the event together.

He thanked and commended the Planning and Housing Commission and the Parks and Recreation Commission for their hard work and service.

Vice Mayor Steiner encouraged everyone to participate in the Memorial Mile March on May 25, 2019 and to attend the Memorial Day Ceremony at the Sunnyslope Cemetery on May 27, 2019.

He announced that there will be a Study Session on May 22, 2019 to discuss homelessness and requested that the Corona Trails Master Inventory Plan be placed on the June Study Session agenda.

E. Mayor Jason Scott

Mayor Scott reported he attended the Corona Fast Pitch Competition - "Shark Tank" Finale on May 2, 2019 and provided an overview of the event.

He reported he attended the Cinco De Mayo Annual Parade and Fiesta and the Vintage Home Tour. Mayor Scott commended both events.

Mayor Scott stated he attended the 72nd Anniversary of the American

Legion Joe Dominguez Post and 100th Anniversary of the Elks Lodge, where he was presented with a recognition.

He thanked Sergeant Jason Perez for the CalPERS update and thanked the Fire Department for their service during a recent incident.

Mayor Scott announced and invited the public to attend the Relay for Life to be held on May 18, 2019.

17. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Scott adjourned the meeting at 9:05 p.m. The next scheduled meeting of the Council is June 5, 2019.